FOREST LAKES DOMESTIC WATER IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
October 16, 2025

The Regular Meeting called to order by Chairman Gary Richardson at 11:08 am. Board Member present Niki
Highland-Payne, Joe Taylor, and Pat Murphy. Staff member present Amy Belch. Mr. Parks and Mr. Cooper are
absent.

1. Call Meeting to Order '

2. Pledge of Allegiance _ g

3. Call to the Public '

None =

4. Reading of September 18, 2025, Work Session and Board Meeting

Mr. Taylor expressed his concern about minutes not being recorded. properly and in a timely matter. Mr. Taylor also
stated items are not getting back on the agenda for action. Mr. Taylor inquired about the meeting with Mr. Richardson
and Pine/Strawberry DWID. Mr. Taylor stated this items that need action will die right here if the minutes get approved
today. Mr. Richardson stated he has not set up a meeting with Pine/ Strawberry DWID. Mr, Taylor stated it the same as
the discussion of the Bailey project not being on the agenda, proceed with engineering and respond to comments
regarding the Bailey project need to be put on the agenda sometime. Mr. Taylor stated the board needs to know when
Mr. Cooper is planning on sending out proposals, doing the walk-through, and closing the project so FLDWID board can
be ready for the April 2026 start time. If not, April 2026 will get here and FLDWID will miss the project again. Mr.
Richardson recommended adding action items to the agenda if they have not been voted on. Mr. Taylor stated previously
Ms. Belch did the minutes, and FLDWID board members had them in their hands in a week. That way FLDWID could
review minutes while their memories were still fresh. Mr. Taylor points out that the minutes are getting to FLDWID beard
members a week before the next meeting. Mr. Richardson stated Mr. Taylors concerns are dually noted. made a motion
to accept the minutes as printed. Mr. Taylor made a motion to accept the minutes as printed. Mr. Murphy seconded the
motion. Motion carried.

5. Treasure Report September 2025

Mr. Taylor reported cash balance of $1,156,887.93 with total income of $76,205.40, expense Is $52,056.53 and net
income of $24,148.87. No expenditures in capital outlay this month. Tax income $21,176.03, interest income $2031.22,
service income $52957.10, operations expense $19,575.91, payroll expense $32441.62. Mr. Taylor noted that profit and
loss was part of the treasures report if other board members wanted to review. Mr. Murphy made a motion to accept the
treasures report as presented. Ms. Highland-Payne seconded the motion. Motion carried,

6. On-Site Manager’s Report July and August 2025

Ms. Belch reported $254.00 delinquents this month with a balance of $4688.00 for the total. Emailing billing is up to 603
from 551, Autopay customers total 337. Ms. Robinson is working with CUSI software to create a more efficient delinquent
system to lower the delinquents monthly, Ms, Belch has been changing the meters in the billing software. Mr. Morehead
has been changing meters in the field that is no longer working because of the battery. The winter turn off program has
started.

Ms. Beich reported pumped numbers are 4,615,560, customers metered 4,426,098, 260 Construction totaled 61,700,
Patriot Pines totaled 19,700 and unaccountable totaled 108,062. Percentage for the month is 2.34% and fiscal year
percentage is 2.67%.

New Business

Discussion and Possible Decision of One-Time Forgiveness for High Water Usage Bill for FLDWID Members with Tim
Maquire

Mr.qRichardson stated he does not believe FLDWID is ready to decide. He suggested other board members to help him come up with a
program. Mr. Murphy stated he would like to take the lead on this. Mr. Murphy suggested a program of other FLDWID members to
contribute an extra dollar amount, such as a buy in and start a fund. Mr. Murphy does not have details at this time and would like to
research more ideas on this program. Mr. Taylor suggested adding to the Rules and Regulations the program details as they will be
reviewed coming up shortly. Mr. Richardson tabled the action so Mr. Murphy could create a program and bring to the next board
meeting,

Old Business

Discussion and Possible Decision of Joe Jarvis Fundong Sources

Mr. Richardson stated that the email has been discussed in work session but when does FLDWID want to have Mr. Jarvis
back looking into Grants / W.L.F.A for FLDWID. Mr. Taylor stated FLDWID board decided to have Mr. Jarvis last month
but was not recorded in minutes. Mr. Taylor stated he did not know if the document Mr. Parks provided to the FLDWID
board is a result of Mr. Parks getting a hold of Mr, Jarvis. Mr. Talor recommended the action be tabled until FLDWID
board has details of Mr. Jarvis status. Mr. Taylor recommended that if Mr. Jarvis reports on W.L.F.A / Grants, Mr. Parks
needs to be able to explain it somehow. Mr. Richardson tabled.



Mr. Gary Richardson closed the Board Meeting at 11:47 am.

FOREST LAKES D.W.I.D.
Minutes by:
Amy Belch

(/o

Pat MUrphy, Vice Chairman of the Board

Low feis

Dan Parﬁs, Sec/etary

/2[5

Date



